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Secretary
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Dear Ms Beverley

Senate Additional Estimates—Department of Parliamentary Services

I would like to clarify evidence | provided to the Committee on 27 February 2017.

During the hearing for DPS, | advised the Committee that the “first draft of [the conservation
management plan and the design principles documents] arrived on my desk shortly after |
commenced with DPS in December 2015.”

I would like to clarify that this was a reference to the first draft that | had received. It was not the
first draft of the conservation management plan produced as there had been multiple versions
considered prior to my appointment.

| would appreciate you bringing this to the attention of the Committee.

Yours sincerely

Rob Stefanic
Secretary
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